(915) 683-1893

HENRY ENGINEERING
Fetrolewun [?‘ng[rzeers

807 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
MIDLAND,TEXAS 79701

March 10, 1982

01l Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director

Re: David Fasken
Consolidated State Lease
Midway (Strawn) Field and
Consolidated "A" State Lease
Midway (Devonian) Field
Lea County, New Mexico
Rule 309-B

Gentlemen:

On behalf of our client's, David Fasken, request for off-lease storage

and comingling of production filed with your office on or about

February 12, 1982, enclosed are waiver letters from all but three interest
owners in the subject leases.

Yours truly,

HENRY ENGINEERING
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(915) 683-1893

HENRY ENGINEERING
Fetroleum ﬁ‘/zgineers

807 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
MIDLAND,TEXAS 79701

March 23, 1982

New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Surface Commingling
David Fasken
Consolidated State Lease (Strawn)
State Lease No. E-8563
and
Consolidated "A" State Lease (Devonian)
State Lease No. E-8563
Midway Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are waiver letters from H.C. Hood and Midland National Bank and H.C. Hood,
Trustees of Helen B. Hood Estate.

At this time all parties (working interest, royalty interests and the purchaser)
have signed waiver letters except New Mexico Salt Water Disposal Co., and these
executed letters have been forwarded to your office.

Yours truly,

HENRY ENGINEERING
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RHA:dt
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(915) 683-1893

HENRY ENGINEERING
Fetrolewm ffngz'neers
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MIDLAND,TEXAS 78701

March 23, 1982453““~».,m¢; v‘

New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Off-lease storage
David Fasken
Consolidated "A" State Lease
State E~8563
Midway (Devonian) Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are waiver letters from H.C. Hood and Midland National Bank and H.C.
Hood, Trustees of Helen B. Hood Estate.

At this time all parties (working interest, royalty interests and the purchaser)
have signed waiver letters except New Mexico Salt Water Disposal Co., and these
executed waiver letters have been forwarded to your office.

Yours truly,

HENRY ENGINEERING
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